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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - XE235TY v SMGBI95E (O] on D.OA: 22052019

Frose  Har Yinnal

To ‘aEzgnmenis@ickauto cont’. Admin A (acdmin-aiEkh st com]

Cax - Fong, Andy-S¥, Chin, Lea-Ying, Kaur, Baljil. Abu Kassim, Moor Mariess. Azlan Syazairding, Chi, Yoka Sha. Lim, Shang Yang, Mitheasingn, Aashwesneslkaur. Subramaniam, Divyashn, Tor
Senb  B242019 51216 PM

Altachimwernts

Hi,

Plaaza rafer to tha enclased raquast from Vision Law LLE. .I U' *w ﬁ,{ l |'I\

Caimne  ; 2B9956418066003 ) { n
Case Owner  : Lee Ming Yao g vfh Id‘- [
If you have any queries/concemns, please let us know Wl Q,'nllg a

Kindiy assist to assign MOWAMMED RASUL a1 Single faint Expert os requested. i
call M—{ s-40qm

Thanks ards, f
i a9reed Do DS’

Har Yin Rul [Viviane)
Al ’ I
Clasrn Aggustar 1, Singapore FNOL, Claims Dperatians = Auta D'W, an D—é ‘ iﬂ

Hineul o com | e aid id

;o\ Ylne

i N v
From: Elzine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visioniawlic com] W 1“{/‘1 = * &1 wl. [,{ wtﬁl\ L
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 4:46 PM \M‘ i
To: Har, Yinrul ':,u:-"u’bb"l I *L"
Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y; Fan, Winnle-LW; Kaur, Baljit; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairding; Chan, Yoke Shi: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aschweenjeetkaur: Subra 1iam, l’h‘f‘
Divyashni: Tong, Wahxin Ll knhv'ib'?a !
Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMGEISSE AND XE2357Y ON 22/05/2019
Importance: High

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,

QurRel KE FIST ¥(¥1]
WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Diear bar/Madam,

Wil rafar b wour email of susr date infarrning thal you wish to conduct 3 pre-repsir survay and yaur List of Surveyors
Dur client confirmed appointment of MOHAMMED RASUL-LKE AT CONSULTANTS PTE LTD A= the Single Iaint Exgart St this mattar

Maase be Infarmed that the said wehicle can be inspected at:

CHOOM HENG LOGISTICS PTE LTD
1 TUAS AVENLUE 20
SINGAPOWRE 635812

Conrtace: Ms. Jolene @ B302 1599 (Please call before goingl

iy Fail to conduct the pra-repair inspection within the next 2 working diys excluding acy intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshog will commence repairs thereafter
without further referenca (o you

Thank you

Ragards,

Elaines Tok =
Visegn Lasy LLC

Tel: 65342811 {Ext. 122]

Fao: BSASEA07

ce: XE 2357 Y « By Ernail anly

Fram: Hor, Yinrul [mailto:Yinnl Hor@aig.com]

Sant: Monday, 24 June, 2019 4:16 P

To: Elaine Toh

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y; Fan, Winnie-LW, Kaur, Baljit; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shis Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeatkaur: Subramaniam,
Dwwyashni; Tong, Wahxin

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLWVING OUR INSURED VEMHICLE SMGE395E AND XE2357Y ON 22/05/2019

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read i1, apen the
attachment.

ERVENEED. NERNEEER, TR,

fanrins e lsasdudenudumiady oo gl




. atraunn

U212 BHSD YSSHE WAIZIYUCL IHE By
R IuEE EUC

Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attechment,

Clich hare by 2019-07-01 16:15 +0B to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Mare Infe
Disclalmner Thes il ani B5 conkpnt o
sddresann. Fwaue nonfy the serder if v
a
Seduerd by Pronfpoiet Ererypinan, Copyright © 2009-3017 Prootpomt. Inc, A2 rights
A
VISION LAW LLC
Advacates & Solicitors

{Incorporated with limited liabifity)

Unique Entity No. 20072114EH

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/072 Chinatown Paint, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh 103-11 HOB Hub (Biz 3 Lebby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER

The contents of this email {including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and enly intended for the recipient(s} addressed above. Il you received this email
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachmants) witheut reading, storing and//ar disseminating any of its centents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication is not secure, Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors ar omissions in the contents resulting from ermail
transrmission or any illegal or unauthorised wsage or timpering of its email system,

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

Tha information in this emad (and any sltachments) ' confidenlial, B you are nol the inlended reciplent, you musl nol use o dissaminate tha infarmatian, If you have recaived Bis amail in arrar, pleasa
Imenadtely notfy me by "Reply* command and permanently delete e onginal and any copies or printauts thareol. Alfiough this amai and any atlachments are balleved bo be free of any wirus ar
athar dafact hal might affect any computer syslam into which if is received and openad, it is the responsibiity of tha reciplent 10 ensure thal it is virus fres &nd Ao responsibiity is accepied by Amerdcan
Interniatanal Graup. Inc. or ils subsidiaries or atfiliates either jointly or severally, for any lass or damapa artsing in any way from its usa,

From: Yinrul Horfaég.com

To: Efainatohivisionlawllc.com

Ce: Andy-SY.Fangiag.com Winnie.LW,Fan@alg.com Bajit Kaur@izig.com NoorMenesa Abukassim@alg.com Syazaindine Aztan@aig com yokeshi chan@aig,com Bhang¥arg Lim@aig com
JAashwaenjealkaur Mithcosingh@akg.com | Divyashni Subramaniami@aig.com Wahan, Torgi@alg.com

Subject: agencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMGEIISE AND XEZI5TY O 22052015

Date: Thu, 20 Jun 20715 08:10:28 +0000

Withow Prefudice

Your Reference
Cur Refarence

+RE 2357 ¥ {YL)
: 2REOSA4TROSGO03

Dear SirMadam,
We refer 1o vour Notice of Accident of even date,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of Uve damage to your client s/your customer's vehicle Joinmily with your elient'your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors hasmed in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as  single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor
ALG In House Surveyor
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat

Company Name
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
Priority Services
Prionty Services

Jimmy Lee Prionty Scrvices

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pe Lud
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankic) Formteam Adjusters Ple Lid

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chua 300 Teck {Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Kalvin Ang LEK Auto Consuliants Pre Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LEK Auto Consulints Pe Lid
Marcus Chua LKEK Awte Consuliants Pte Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LEK Aute Consultants Pre Led
Adrian Ling LEK Auto Consultanis Pre Lid

Maohammed Rasul
Kenneth Kong

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
LEEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Please bet us know within two (20 working days whether you agres 10 the appointment of any of these motor suryeyors as a single joint expert, You may sclect one or more of the
listesd motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expen.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor ¥in Rul {Viviana)



Ak
Clairs Adjuster 1, Singagore FNOL. Clams Coeratians — Auto
YerrulHondlaK oo | waw.am g

From: Elaine Toh [mallto-Elainetoh@visionlawlic.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 3:43 PM

To! Har, Yinrul

Ce: ‘Lily. Tanghaig,com’; ‘Andy-5Y,Fong@alg.com”; "Baljit, Kaur@aig.com'; ‘Lee-¥ing.Chin@aig.com”; ‘NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com'; ‘Tmran.lshak@aig,com':
‘Sheng¥ang.Lim@aig.com’; ‘Tarsheng. Supramaniamiaig.com'; ‘Syazairding AzlanBalg com'; ‘yokeshl.chanaig.com’; Mithaosingh, Aashwesnjeetkaur

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY —- ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 2357 ¥ & SMG 6395 E ON 22,05.2019 ALONG ADMIRALTY ROAD WEST AT ABOUT 1230 HOURS
Importance: High

This messape is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,

Qur Ref; KE 2357 ¥ (YL}
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear SirfMadam,

We are instructed by CHOON HENG LOGISTICS PTE LTD to notify you of & read trafic accident on 22.05.2019 ALONG ADMIRALTY ROAD WEST AT ABOUT 1230 HOURS invalying
our client’s vehicle segsstration number XE 2357 ¥ and vehicle registration number SMG 6395 E driven by you/yvour insured at the material nime

Az @ result ol the accident, gur chient’s vehicle has been dimaged. Befare aur cliant proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 warking days of your
recoipt of this notice whether you ar your insurer woutd like o conduwct 2 pre-repair survey of the vehicle. Ifwe do not recelve any reply from you within the sipulated tmeline,
our clignt shall proceed 1o repair the vehicls without further refarence to Yo,

Thank you

Regards,

Elamne Toh

Vision Law LLT

Tel: 65342811 (Fut, 122)
Faw: 65356802

£c KE 2337 ¥ — BY EMAIL

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporsted with limited lability)

Unigue Entity Wo. 200721 148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 4% Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Laobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipicnt(s) addressed above. If you received this
email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) te
any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email sysiem,
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Prte Ltd
Business Reg Ne: 201500852 Quotation
To : Choon Heng Logistics Pte Lid Our Ref © W/Q/19/0063 —-3
Attention  : Mr. Dickson Poh Cuoted By : Htoo
Tel 1 +65 94898856 Date ! 14-Jun-19
Fax 1+65 6863 3101 Page :lofl
Subject ME2357Y Accident Repair RO ]
We are pleased to quote the fallowings of the above mentioned repalr.
A. PARTS
No Description Qty Unit Price Amount
1 Grille (o~ " 1 3 827.00 & 827.00 7o olYio
2 Bumperbracket ¢ (" 5 1,949.10 ¢ 1,949.10 o
3 Lamp bracket 7 (A& .~ s 42830 g 428.30 (o)
4 Front Bumper assy will knack and yse back 1 5 . 5 . '
pr.g's %6
=
8. JOB SCOPE 1 (Repair) $ ]}gdﬂ.'tﬁ’
Removal and replacement of new grille E;,{;‘
Panel beating and spray painting of bumper and rhd headlamp cover panel w
Dismantle and fix back for all accident parts o 5 £
A0 28839
Waiting for approvalil!
E Oft'] « ot
Labour and parts total 3 4,243.40 (_
GST @ 7% $ 297,11 (527 b
Balance Due 5 4,541.51 2’ £
NOTE: Waiting for Approval Terms: 30 Days -
It has been a great pleasure to be of service to you, | hope the quotation s favourable and g ok "j
reply by return fax dy ly signed. Please contact me should yvou have any guery, -
" -
i\
| '-‘\'lu
@ .
J
Customer Stamp / Signature / Date Ephraim Engineering Pte Ltd —
Remark
This quotation is only an enstimated Quotation and should additional work be found necessary #f %Rﬁék
during the course of repair, extra meterial and labour cusls would be charged decordingly Tur
whirh vau shall ke intarmed oriar to action taken. 3 f{ 3
b ill be charged should you decide not ta proceed with the repair a‘)
u
nal guotatfon,
the Repairer of the following: L PIP
1 To resurvey beforatafier 3pray painting

oTadumdmmmrttsJ dufing resunvey

* Pars prices are subject to confirmation ‘3{} D{-(ﬁ @Eéau
tmdpm”uruw Is on & "Withaut Frajudice” basis

* Mo ifiegal modification(s) is allowed ﬁr/\_}

* Supplementary itam(s) musi be resurveyed and QWL‘QJ é“’ 4_

is subjact 1o final approval from Insurance Cmnpanr

Acknosisdged by Repainer
Signature: 1 Tuas Avenue 20 Singapore 6388332
Date: VF: (65) 6302 1998 Fax: (65) 6863 3101

-



